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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of GMR Aviation Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. GMR Aviation Private Limited
(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs
(financial position) of the company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India('ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon:

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements:

5. The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

7. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
RN
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10.

11.

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(if) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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12.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

13. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

14.

15.

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the company has not paid any remuneration.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in “Appendix - A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extend applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the board of directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2023
from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f)y With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Appendix-B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements.
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¢) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

its financial statements - (Refer Note 25 to the financial statements),

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2023.

iv.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any persons or entities, including foreign entities ('the intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ('the Ultimate Beneficiaries')
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities ('the Funding Parties'), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any
material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended March 31,

2023.

/ Hiiittered
\  Vecountants -~
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vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 0005155

G Srinivas

Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No. 086761
Date: April 25, 2023 UDIN No: 230676 | BUubWSITYU1-
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Appendix - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Appendix referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the

financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, we report that:

(i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(a)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment ('PPE’) and relevant
details of Right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company doesn’t hold any intangible assets.

(b) The Company has the program of physical verification of PPE and right-to-use assets so

to cover all the assets once every three years and no such material discrepancies identified
on such verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company doesn’t own any immovable
properties. Accordingly, the provisions of the clause 3 (i)(c) of the Order are not
applicable

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) As per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company does not involve in

the purchase or sale of inventory and accordingly reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(b) As per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not obtained any
working capital loan during the year and accordingly reporting under this clause is not
applicable.

(iii) The Company has not made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships,

(iv)

(v)

and granted unsecured loans to other parties and Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of
the Order is not applicable

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has no loans, investments, guarantee and security which meets the requirements of section 185
and 186 of the Act and Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable.

Page 7 of 12
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The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the records as
produced and examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee’s
state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, and there are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at March
31, 2023 for a period of more than six months form date they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, cess which have not been deposited on account of dispute except for the below:

Name of | Nature of Dues Amount Period  to | Forum where dispute
the statute (Rs.) which is pending
amount
relates
Customs Custom Duty Rs. 32 2008-09 CESTAT
Act Crores

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

Act, 1961.

(a) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to the financial institution, banks or any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been
declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(¢) The Company has applied the loans for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(%) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company

has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt instruments
orting under clause 3 (x) is not applicable.

or term loans and hence ther.
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(xii)

(xdii)

(xiv)

(xvi)

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the period.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢) According to the information and explanations provided to us, during the year the company
has not received any whistle blower complaints.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of

the books of account.

(@) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the company is not conducting any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by RBI. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable
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(d) According to the information explanation provided to us, the group has one CIC as a part
of its group.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year or in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations provided to us, provisions of section 135 related
to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of
the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this
report.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 0005155
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G Srinivas
Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No. 086761
Date: April 25, 2023 UDIN No: 93 626161 Blus STTI 21—
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Appendix - B to the Independent Auditors” Report

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of M/s. GMR
Aviation Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

errTor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the-
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements.

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstaternents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 0005155

c ( -\_1 J\Lt (\
G Srinivas
Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No. 086761
Date: April 25, 2023 UDIN No: 22 03676 ( BUa31192 1
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200D1.2006PTC322498

(Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Particulars Notes 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
1. ASSETS
Non-current assers
(a) Property, Plant and Fquipment 3 12.708.68 13,222.19
(b) Other Intangible Assets 4 - -
(¢) Financial Assels
(1) Other Financial Assets 5 10.62 10.62
(d)  Income Tax Asset (Net) 9 21.52 65.66
(¢) Other non-current assets 8 - 3.69
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 12,740.82 13,302.16
Current assers
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 6 1,943.96 110117
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 296.95 295.15
(iii) Others 5 174.72 274.95
(b} Other current assets 8 169.89 429.63
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,585.52 2,100.90
TOTAL ASSETS 15,326.34 15,403.06
1L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 10 24,408.09 24.,408.09
(b) Other Equity 11 (11.331.65) (11,731.64)
TOTAL EQUITY 13.076.44 12,676.45
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 12 - -
(ii) Other financial liabilities 14 624.44 637.64
(b) Provisions 16 3.74 9.84
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 628.18 647.48
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 12 447.96 692.91
(ii) Trade Payables
(@) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 13 27.96 10.59
(b) total outstanding dues of other then micro and small enterprises 13 681.17 594.74
(1ii) Other financial liabilitics 14 96,69 110.97
(b} Other current liabilitics 15 333,76 631.47
(¢) Provisions 16 3418 38.45
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,621.72 2,079.13
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 15,326.34 15,403.06
Summary of significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements,

As per our report of even date
for Brahmayya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.0005158

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of GMR Aviation Private Limited
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCIH 31 2023

Particulars Notes 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Income
Revenue from operations (Net) 17 7.321.31 5,252.48
Other Income 18 175.98 101,19
Total Revenue (i) 7,497.29 5,353.67
Expenses
Operating and Other Expenses 19 5.065.14 3.874.75
Employee benefits expense 20 488.59 488.16
Depreciation and amortization expense 21 1.442.11 115106
Finance costs 22 109.86 312.90
Total (ii) 7,105.70 5.826.87
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 391.59 (473.20)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 391.59 (473.20)
Tax expenses
Current tax - -
Deferred tax - -
Total tax expense - -
Profit/(loss) for the year 391.59 (473.20)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit 8.40 8.26
plans
Total Other Comprehensive Income. net of taxes 8.40 8.26
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 399.99 (464.94)
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of 23
share Rs. 10 (31 March 2022: Rs. 10)] :
Basic (Amount in Rupees)
Computed on the basis of profit 0.16 (0.19)
Diluted (Amount in Rupees)
Computed on the basis of profit D.16 (0.19)
Summary of significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC 322498
(Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCIH 31, 2023

Particulars 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
A, Cash Nows from operating Activities:
ProfivLoss for the vear 399,99 (464.94)
Non-cash adjustment & adjustments for other activities:
Dey f jon on £ of 144211 1,151.06
Assets/Advances writlen ofl 110
Deferred revenue Expenditure 369 10.70
Less on Sale of Fixed Assets - T77.68
Finanee costs 10986 31290
Provisions for Doubtful Debts 62.55 811
Deferred Income on 8D (67.89) (36.10)
Interest income (65.66) (44.62)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,885,758 1,764.78
Movements in working capital :
o] ail in tade bl (905.34) 351 85
Decrease’ (Increase) in other financa] assets 100,23 (190,55)
Decrense / (Inerease) in other current assets 259.74 {197 83)
Incrense / (Decrease) in Trade Pavables 103,79 {238.06)
Increase / {Decrease) in Other Financial Linbilities (14.64) 644,61
Increase / { Decrease) in provisions {10,37) (22.87)
Increase / {Decrease) m Other current liabilies (297.72) 54113
Cash genernted from Jused in) operations 1,121.45 1.652.77
Direct taxes pasd (net of refunds) 4414 8539
Net cash Mow fromy (used in) operating activities (A) 1,165.59 2,738.16
B, Cash Nows from investing activities:
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed assets, including CWIP and capital advances {929.69) (1.121.49)
Loans (given to) / repaid by others - 500,00
Interest received 658,60 44 62
Net cash Mow from/ (used in) investing activities () (B64.03) (576.87)
O, Cash Nows from Financing activities:
i (Repagment) of b ax o) (324.72) (1,995.30)
Interest pad (54.81) (286,25)
Net eash Mow from/ (used in) in fnancing aetivities (C) (379.53) (2,281.64)
Net increase/ decrense) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ ) (77.97) (120.35)
Cash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the year 180,96 30131
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 102.99 180.96
For the purpose of cash Nows, C&CE comprise of following:
Components of cush and cash equivalents
With banks- on current account 0.67 0.81
With banks- on Deposit account 29628 29434
Less: Bank Overdrft (Refer Note 12) (193.96) (114.19)
Total cash and cash equivalents u_l!_.w 180,96

Summary of synifi policies

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of the Financial Statements.
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

A. Equity Capital

Particulars Amount

As at 31 March 2022 24,408.09
Share Capital Issued during the year -
As at 31 March 2023 24,408.09

B. Other Equity for year ended March 31, 2023

Retained Earnings

Capital Reserve

Re-measurement

Total Equity

. gains (losses) on

EERHCKIRES defined benefit
plans
As at 31 Mar 2022 (12,113.33) 340.93 40.76 (11,731.64)
Net Profit/Loss 391.59 - - 391.59
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of defined - - 8.40 8.40
benefit plan
As at 31 March 2023 (11,721.74) 340.93 49.16 (11,331.65)
B. Other Equity for year ended March 31, 2022
Retained Earnings Capital Reserve Re-measurement Total Equity

gains (losses) on

PR defined benefit

plans
As at 31 Mar 2021 (11,640.13) 340.93 32.50 (11,266.70)
Net Profit/Loss (473.20) - - (473.20)
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of defined - - 8.26 8.26
benefit plan
As at 31 Mar 2022 (12,113.33) 340.93 40.76 (11,731.64)

As per our report of even date
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Chartered Accountants
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Corporate and General Information:

GMR Aviation Private Limited (‘GAPL’ or ‘the Company’) is a private limited Company domiciled in
India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The company is
wholly owned subsidiary of GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL). The Company is incorporated
with the objective of own, operate and maintain non-schedule aircrafts and helicopter. Company holds a
valid Non-Scheduled Operator's Permit under Aircraft Rules, 1937 issued by Director General of Civil

Aviation.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basis of preparation

(a)

(b)

Ind AS Compliance Statement:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the
*Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) Lakhs.

Significant accounting estimates, assumptions and Judgements:

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the
following estimates, assumptions and judgements, which have significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statement.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in
any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical

judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets,
the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset. past history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, etc. The Company reviews the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the Balance Sheet date.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Charterag
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(ii) Intangibles:

Internal technical or user team assess the useful lives of Intangible assets. Management
believes that assigned useful lives are reasonable.

(iii) Impairment of non-financial assets:

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for impairment when events
occur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash generating
units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use
of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings multiples.
growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows. risk-adjusted
discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

(iv) Defined benefit plans:

The present value of the gratuity obligation is determined using actuarial valuation, An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, rate of
increment in salaries and mortality rates. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All the assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

(v) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities on reporting date cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques i.e., the DCF model, The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets.

(vi) Contingencies:

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible inflow/outflow of
resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the company/by the
company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.
(vii)  Income taxes:

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets/liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from
actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the
financial statements.

B. Change in accounting policies and disclosures

On March 30. 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019, which notified Ind AS 116 - Leases. The




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

amendment rules are effective from reporting periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019. This
standard replaces current guidance under Ind AS 17.

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement. presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model.

Company as a Lessor:

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged under Ind AS 17. Lessors will
continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in Ind
AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 did not have an impact for leases where the Company is the lessor,
except for recording the lease rent on systematic basis or straight-line basis as against Ind AS 17
wherein, there was an exemption for not providing straightlining in case the escalations are in line
with inflation.

Company as a Lessee:

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the
date of initial application of April 1, 2019. Under this method. the standard is applied
retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date
of initial application. The Company elected to use the transition practical expedient allowing the
standard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying Ind AS
17 at the date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the recognition exemptions
for lease contracts that., at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do
not contain a purchase option (‘short-term leases’), and lease contracts for which the underlying
asset is of low value (‘low-value assets’).
C. Summary of significant accounting policies:
Current vs. Non-Current Classifications

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification,

(a) An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle,

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period. or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other asset are classified as non-current.
(b) A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(c)

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months alter the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Property, plant and equipment

Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the
acquisition cost or the cost of construction, including duties and taxes (other than those
refundable). expenses directly related to the acquisition of assets and making them
operational for their intended use and. in the case of qualifying assets. the attributable
borrowing costs (refer note no. 3(d) below). Initial estimate shall also include costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Any subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

An item of property. plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the asset is derecognized. Property, Plant and Equipment which are found to be not
usable or retired from active use or when no further benefits are expected from their use
are removed from the books of account and the carrying value if any is charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss,

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual
values over their useful lives, using the straight line method.

"The estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets are as follows:

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life
Aircrafts 25 -Years
Furniture and Fixtures 4-7 -Years

Computer Equipment 3-7 -Years




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(d)

()

Vehicles 5-10 Years

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Intangible Assets
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised:
a) when the Company controls the asset,

b) it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the
Company and

c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization
and impairment losses if any.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied
in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually. either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made
on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Computer software is classified under "Intangible Assets" and the Costs incurred towards
purchase of computer software are amortized over the useful life as estimated by the
Management which is about 3 years for all of the intangible computer software and
licenses. The asset's useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(f)

sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an agreement is (or contains) a lease based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease, A lease
that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company
is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at fair value of the leased
property on inception date or, il fower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liability to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in
accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term,
the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the
lease term.

Operating lease payments are capitalised to “right of use assets™ at the present value of the
future lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease liability to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit
and loss. A “right of use assets™ are depreciated over the lease term.

In case of a short term lease contract and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is
of low value, lease payments are charged to statement of profit and loss on accrual basis.

Company as a lessor:

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Income from operating lease is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis
as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(2)

(h)

are earned. Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership transfers from the Company fo the lessee. Amounts due from lessees
under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated 1o accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Inventories

"Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance
with Ind AS-16 when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment.
Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment when classified as inventories
are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and includes other directly associated cost in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realizable value is the estimated current procurement
price in the ordinary course of business”

Impairment of non-financial assets

At every reporting date the company conducts assessment of any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required. the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount,

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assel’s or cash generating units (CGUs)
net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses of continuing operations. including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is provided
on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life.

Foreign Currency transaction:

i) Functional and Presentation Currency:

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional
currency). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR) Lakhs, which is
Company's functional and presentation currency.

i) Transactions and Balances:
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Foreign currency denominated transactions are initially recognised in the functional
currency (i.e. INR) at the spot exchange rate prevalent on the date of transaction or a rate
that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Subsequently monetary items are translated at closing exchange rates of balance sheet date
and the resulting exchange difference recognised in profit or loss. Exchange Differences
arising on settlement of monetary items are also recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the transaction., Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange
component of the gain or loss arising on fair valuation of non-monetary items is recognised
in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to such exchange difference.

(i) Revenue Recognition

"Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment
is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes
or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the
principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue
arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

(a) Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the service
is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those services, The Company
has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements,
because it typically controls the services before transferring them to the customer.

(b) senerally. the Company receives short-term advances from its customers. Using
the practical expedient in Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised
amount of consideration for the effects of a significant financing component if it
expects, at contract inception, that the period between the transfer of the promised
service 1o the customer and when the customer pays for that service will be one
vear or less.

(c) Revenue from Chartering Service is recognized on accrual basis, as per the terms
of the agreement entered into with the customers.

(ii) Interest income:

(a) Interest income is recognised by the company on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable as on reporting date,
Except the interest income received from customers for delayed payments which
is accounted on the basis of reasonable certainty / realisation
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@

(b) For all financial assets measured at amortized cost. interest income is recorded
using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement
of profit and loss.

Employee benefits
(i) Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employee has earned in exchange of their service in the current and
prior periods and discounted back to the current valuation date to arrive at the present value
of the defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is deducted from the fair
value of plan assets, to arrive at the net asset / (liability), which need to be provided for in
the books of accounts of the Company.

As required by the Ind AS 19, the discount rate used o arrive at the present value of the
defined benefit obligations is based on the Indian government security yields prevailing as
at the balance sheet date that have maturity date equivalent to the tenure of the obligation.

The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses
on benefit obligations. The Company recognizes these items of remeasurements
immediately in other comprehensive income and all the other expenses related to defined
benefit plans as employee benefit expenses in their profit and loss account.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs,
the portion of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss
on curtailment or settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when
the plan amendment or when a curtailment or settlement occurs,

(i) Compensated absences

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such
absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.
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(k)

M

(m)

Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT). Tax
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in such cases the tax is also
recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any subsequent change in
direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also
recognised in equity or other comprehensive income, such change could be for change in
tax rate.

(i) Current Taxes:

current tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and
exemptions under the provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets
and Current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

(i) Deferred Taxes:

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Balance sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance sheet approach. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax
losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses
and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and presented
as net.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Segment Accounting

The Company is primarily engaged in a single segment i.e. operating non-scheduled
aircrafts and helicopter. The risk and returns of the Company are predominantly determined
by its principal activity and the Company’s activities fall within a single business and
geographical segment. Accordingly, no further disclosures are required as per the
Accounting standard 17 Ind AS 108 on segment reporting notified by the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended)

Earning per share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.
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(n)

(0)

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Provisions and Contingencies
(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party
with respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset. However, this asset may not
exceed the amount of the related provisions.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance
cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. 1T it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will
be required to settle the obligation. the provisions are reversed.

(i1) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from pasl
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually
certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any confract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
(i) Financial Assets
(i) Initial recognition
Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its

business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual cash
flow characteristics. Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent
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on initial categorization. For impairment purposes significant financial assets are
tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

(i1) Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories.

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
(b) Debt instruments at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

(c) Equity instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL)
(a) Debt Instruments at amortised cost:

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

(1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows. and

(i1) Confractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included
in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

(b)  "Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

AS per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109 company is permitted to
designate the previously recognised financial asset at initial
recognition irrevocably at fair value through profit or loss on the
basis of facts and circumstances that exists on the date of transition
to Ind AS. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category
are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c) Equity Instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

ey }‘Chm'tered
“CCDlmtants %
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(iii)

Equity instruments/Mutual funds in the scope of Ind AS 109 are
measured at fair value. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. Subsequent changes in the fair
values at each reporting date are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial asset:

A financial asset (or. where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed
from the balance sheet) when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

(i1) Financial liabilities

()

(i)

Initial recognition

At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through
profit and loss are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs
that are attributable to the issue of financial liability. Transaction costs of
financial liability carried at fair value through profit or loss is expensed in
profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement
a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial measurement
recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are at each reporting date at fair
value with all the changes recognized in the statement of profit
and loss.

b. Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Amortised cost, in case of financial liabilities with maturity more
than one year, is calculated by discounting the future cash flows
with effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
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(»

FFinancial liability with maturity of less than one year is shown at
transaction value.

(iii) De-Recognition of Financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
are discharged or cancelled or expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid. including any non-
cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss
as other income or finance costs.

(iii) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported
in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultancously.

(iv) Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of short term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being
considered as integral part of the company’s cash management.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures available-for-sale equity securities and derivatives at fair value on
a recurring basis and other assets when impaired by reference to fair value less costs of
disposal. Additionally, the fair value of other financial assets and liabilities require
disclosure.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants. Fair value is measured by reference
to the principal market for the asset or liability assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interests.

The fair value of a non-financial asset assumes the asset is used in its highest and best use.
either through continuing ownership or by selling it.

The Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable
inputs using the following valuation hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on

the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Ford __I(;hs:rtered
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Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

Further disclosures on the particular valuation techniques used by the Group are provided
in note no 34.

For impairment testing purposes and where significant assets (such as property) are valued
by reference to fair value less costs of disposal, an external valuation will normally be
obtained using professional valuers who have appropriate market knowledge. reputation
and independence

Za PRI
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4, Intangible Assets
Description Software TOTAL

Gross Block
As at 31.03.2021 1.97 1.97
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2022 1.97 1.97
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2023 1.97 1.97

Amortization

As at 31.03.2021 1.97 1.97
Charge for the year - &
As at 31 March 2022 1.97 1.97
Charge for the year - B
As at 31 March 2023 1.97 1.97
Net block
As at 31 March 2023 0.00 0.00
As at 31 March 2022 0.00 0.00
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
{All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

5. Other Financial Assets

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Non-Current
Seeurity Deposits to related party

Current
Seeurity Deposits
Contract Assets
Interest Accrued but not due

TOTAL
bye . . 3
Flnancial Assets carried at amontized cost

Dy . . a « "
Financial Assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income
3. . i . -

Financial Assets carried at fair value through Profit & Loss Account

6. Trade Receivables®

10.62 10.62
10.62 10.62
42.95 41.50
118.58 233.09
13.19 (.36
174,72 274.95
185.34 285.57
185.34 285.57

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Current
Unsecured, considered good
Debts overdue for six moniths
Related parties
Others

Less: Provision Tor Doubtiul Debts
Other Debis
Unsecured, considered good

Others

Less: Provision Tor Doubtful Debts

# Subjeet to Confirmatioin from Customers

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

118.00 -
1.046.00 898.44
1,164.00 §98.44

393.78 331.23

770.22 567.21
1,173.74 533.96
1,173.74 533.96
1,173.74 533.96
1,943.96 L0117

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Current
Balances with Banks:
In current accounts
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 3 months

8. Other Assets

0.67 0.81
296,28 294.34
296.95 295.15

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Non-Current
Deferred Revenue Expenditure

Current
GST Recoverable
Deferred Revenue Expenditure
Balance with Govt. Authoritics & Others
Advances (o employees
Prepaid xpenses
Advances (o Suppliers/Creditors

9. Income Tax Assef (Net)

- 3.69

- 3.69
26.95 129.28
3.69 3.69
18.54 18.54
3.02 40,54
15.01 13.86
102.68 223,72
169.89 429.63
169.89 433.31

The fallowing table provide details of income tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Income Tax Assels

21.52

63,60

21.52

65.66




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(All amounts in Rupeas Lakhs, unless olherwise stated)

HL SHARE CAPITAL 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Aunthorized shares
25,0000, 0000 { 25.00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach 25.000.00 25,0060.00
ZS!IIDO.U“ 25,001,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

ADB0, 808 (24.40.80,808) equity shares off Rs. 10 each Mully pasd up 24,408 09 2440809
Fotal issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 24,408.09 2440800
(a) Reconeilintion of the shares fing at the beginning and at the end of the reporting peviod
Equity Shaves 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022

No, Amonnt No. Amuount

At the begimnmg of the perad 2408068 2440809 24,40,80,868 24,408 (0
Issued Duning the period - - -
Outstanding at the end of the perind 24,40,80,868 24,408.09 24,40,80,868 24,408,009

D) Terms/ vights attached t equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of cquity 15 entitled 1 one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends m Indian Rupees

I the event of liguirkation of the company the holders of Eguoity shares will be entitled to receive remaming assets of the company, after distribubion of all preferential smounts. The distribution will be

proportion 1o the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders

(i) Shares held by holding company

GMR Power and Urban Infea Limited, the holding co
2440, 80,868 {Mareh 11, 2002 24.40,80,868) equily sha

s ol Re 10 each fully pand up

(e} Deails of shareholders holding mare than 5% sharces in the conpany

Equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid

CIMR Power and Trban Infra Limned, the holdmg company

As per records of the Company, meluding s regster of shareholders! members and other decly

heneficml owne

hip of shares

31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
24,408 04 24,408 09
31 Mar2023 31 Mar 2022
Nuo, Y holding No, % holding
24 40, 80,808 160125 24 ANEOEOR 1005

ston recerved Trom shareholders regardimg beneficial mierest, the above sharcholding represent both legal md

11, Other Equity 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
{i) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 34093 3400493
340,93 340,93
{ii) Profit & Loss Account (Bebit Bal
Opening Balunee (12.072.5T) {11,607 063)
Profin/{Luss) for the yoar 309,99 (e D4)
(11,672.58) (12,172.57)
(11,331.65) 01,731.64)




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12. Borrowings

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Non-Current
Borrowings
Term Loans
Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions (Secured)®

Current
Borrowings
Short Term borrowings
Short Term Loans from Related Parties®*
Current portion Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions
(Secured)*
Short Term Loan from Banks®+#

254.00 -

- 578.72
193.96 114.19
447.96 692.91

“Secured by wey of Fully perfected exclusive charge on the Airerafts, First charge on all current assets of the
Campany and Irrevocable and unconditional corporate guarantee from the Holding Company for all the amouwnts and

obligations of the Company under the Facility

= Loan from Related Party are wnsecured aid these loans carry inferest rate of 12.25% to 12.50%.

#ESecured by wav of Hypothecation over Fixed Deposit Receipt

13. Trade Pavable*®

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Current
Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Lnterprises
Related parties®*
Others

* Subject to Contirmatioin from vendors
*# Lixeluding MSMI: Vendor

14, Other Financials Liabilities

27.96 10.59
130.43 181.05
550.74 413.69
709.13 605.33

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Non Current
Security Deposits from Customer®
Delerred Income from SD

Current
Interest Acerued but not due on horrowings
Deferred Income from SD
Amount Payable 1o Employees

* Subject to Confirmatioin Irom customer

15. Other Liabilities

45745 402,40
166.99 235.24
624.44 637.64
15.22 0.9%8
08.24 6789
13.23 4210
96.69 110,97

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Current
Contract Liabilities*
Statnory Dues

* Subject to Confirmatioin from customer

16. Provisions

319.07 615.39
14.69 16.08
333.76 631.47

Particulars

31 Mar 2023

31 Mar 2022

Non-Current
Provision lor gratuity

Current
Provision for leave henefits

3.74 .84
3.74 9.84
34,18 3845
34.18 3845
37.92 48.29




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022

Service Income

Aero Ineome

Adverall Charter Income 7,321.31 515248
732131 515248

Other Operating Income

Consultaney Income - 100.00
- 10LO0O

Revenue from Operations 7,321.31 5.252.48

18, OTHER INCOME 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022

Interest lncome:

Imterest Income on Bank deposils 14.82 1546
Interest Income on Inter-Corporate Deposits 50,85 29.16
Other Interest Income 4.62 20,24
Provistonbalances no longer requived written back 35.56 -
Deferred Income on 5D 67.89 3600
Other non-operating income 2.24 023
1 7& 101,19
19, Operating and Other Expenses 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Advertising and Business promotion 2.87 293
Adrport service charpes | operator lees 36006 14903
Bank and other Ananee chiges T.16 1560
Books & Perindicals 4017 3R.63
Communication costs 24.73 641
Consumption of stores and spares 36401 346.061
Corporate allocation charges .72 2922
Cost of Fuel 907.93 22293
Electricity and water charpes 042 1.01
Insurimee 108.20 T9.24
Lease Remt 875 8.63
Legal and professional fees 326,06 18681
Loss on Sale of / - 71768
Loss on account of foreign exchange Muctuations (Net) a3 12.01
Manpower hire charges 859 H.08
Membership & Subscription - 048
Miscellimeous expenses .36 0.94
COuside Ol 1,627.76 141360
Assets wri [N 1] -
Prlor Hivmg xpenses 300 6,04
Printing and stationery 1,87 0.7l
Provision for Doubiful Debis 62,55 5811
Director Suting Fees (IR .30
Rates and taxes .55 1,02
Remuneration 1o auditor 200 200
95740 A0RL05
1386 1244
1.28 -
Travelting and Conveyance 196061 8360
5,065.14 JH74.75
Detaily of Rewuneration o Auditor
As auditor: 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Audit fee |.50 1.50
£).50 0,50
Jiﬂll .00

L
;i O
LChartered Yo
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

20, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Salanies, wages and bonus M54 37302
Contribution to provident and other fund 17.20 1.9
Cirannity expense 291 6,93
St welfare expenses 123.35 86,42
488,60 488.10

2L DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Depreciation of tngible assets | 44211 1.151.06
144211 1,151,006

22, FINANCE COST 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Taterest on Tenm Loan and Others S48 286.25
Interest on S 53,05 26035
119,86 312,90

.
23, EARNINGS PER SHARE ( EPS) 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022

Total Operations for the yeaw

Profit  (Loss) afier Tax 19999 [46:4.94)

399.99 (464,94
Net Profit /1 Loss) for Caluclation of Basic EP'S 399,499 (464.94)
No of Equity Shares 24 4080868 24.40.80,868
Eamings Per Share (Amount in Rupees} 016 (019
Philited Earnings Per Share (Amount in Rupees) [IN13Y (0.19)

“dhilution, basic EPS has been considered as dilued PS5

Note: Incase of




GMR Aviation Private Limited
CIN: U62200D1.2006PTC322498

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

(Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

24

26

Capital Commitments

Iistimated amount of Contracts remaiming 1o be executed on capital account and not provided

Contingent Liabilities

Bank Guarantees issued to Suppliers/service providers/Lenders
Bonds Issued to Custom Authorities®
Matters related to Indirect Taxes under dispute®

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-23

J1-Mar-22

.66
11.200.00
3.200.00

.06
11.200.00
3.200.00

14,401.66

14,401.66

#One of the aircrafis of the company i.¢. Falcon 2000 Fix Easy was seized by the customs authorities on 7th July. 2008 on the grounds of violation of
Notification No, 21/ 2002 customs dated 1st March, 2002 as amended by Notification No. 61/2007 customs dated 3rd May 2007, On submission of
Bond for Rs,112,00,00.000 and a Bmk Guarantee of Rs.32.00,00.000. the customs authorities issued the release order on 16th Julv, 2008 and on the
same day the company received the aireralt from the Customs Department. After considering the submissions made by us and the personal hearing
before Commissioner of Customs (Preventive) an Order was issued in our Tavor dropping all the proposals mitiated in the show cause notice.
Accordingly. we requested the Commissioner of Customs (Preventive) to release and return the Bank Guarantee, The bank guarantee is not renewed as
there is no confirmed liability against the company, Meantime the department preferred appeal along with stay application before CESTAT, New
Delhi, The stay had been refused. The issue has been referred wo the larger beneh of CESTAT along with the similar cases and the hearing has been
posted on February 16, 2016, On 12th August 2013, the aforementioned aireraft has been sold. However, the company will indenmify the other party in
case of any lability that may arise due Lo the above. Pending the outcome, amount ol liability cannot be gquantilied.

However. recently Dethi High Court has direeted CESTAT 1o decide matter on the merit. The matter was listed before CESTAT on 02.03.2020 and
Department had sought adjournment. The Bench (CESTAT) while reluctantly granting adjournment dirceted that no further adjournment would be
granted and 30-03-2020 would be the last opportunity. However, due to COVID-19 lockdown the matter could not be listed on 30.03.2020. The matter
was listed for final hearing on 05.09.2022, which was adjourned several times and the next date of hearing is on 27.07.2023,

Leases

The Company has entered in o commereial property leases for its Office premisses. All include a clause to enable upward revision of rental Charge on

an annual basis according fo the prevailing market conditions.

Payments 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Lease rentals under cancelable Jeases 875 8.14
|ease rentals under non-cancelable leases - .
8.75 8.14
The obligations on long-tenm., non-cancelable operating leases payable as per the rentals stated in respective agreements are as follows
Future minimum lease pavable J1-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Not later than | year 941 8.75
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 45.24 -
Later than 5-Years - -
54.65 8.75

liartered
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Nofes o ng part of Finaneinl Statements fov the year ended Maveh 31, 2023
(AN amounts in Rupees Lakhs, anless otherwise stated)

27 Maovement in Provisions

Parvticulars 3-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(1 Gratwity:
Al the hegoming of the year S84 1127
Charge for the y [ L) (143
Relessed during the year - -
At the end of the year 3.74 y;;
(i) Compensated Absences
At the begmnmg of the vear RS s9.89
Charge for the y {4.27 {21.44)
Rebeased during the ves -
At the end of the year 3418 ELERE
28 Retivement Benefit Oblignation
Particnlars 31-NMup-2023 31-Mar-2022
(i) Defined Contribution Plan (Expenses)
Contribution o Provident and other funds 17.20 21
(i) Post-cmplayment defined Benefit Plans (Geataity )
1. Mavement i abligation
Present vl obligation e begimnmyg of the yesr LR 1.27
Current service cost 257 08
Interest cost 05 (EX
Benefits paul
Employers Contrbution Loy (LAY
Cost Recogmred in other preh meame {840 (%.20)
Avgursition Credin{Costy G40 (245)
Present vatne obligation at the end of the yemr .74 .84
2, Mavenient in Plan Assets
. Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Stwiement
Curront serviee cost .57 Koo
Nt Interest cost 034 [IX3E3
Expense for the year 291 9,33
I Reeognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Opening amou tecognized in OC1 =
Actuznal {gamMaoss on obligaon (R.a0) 18.26)
Fotal expendi income) recognized (8.40)] (8.26)
3. Actuirial A ions for estimafing compunies defined benefin obligation:
. Puscount mte (AL T 3 T 1
ary escakation rate (I A 0% 0|
4.5 iy Analysis
Sakary exealation rate
Impact of merease i 100 s poms 1113
Impet of deciense i 100 buses pomts [1.28)
These sensitivities have been calcubated 10 show the movement m defined benefin obl in ol ol ass p there are no oder changes m marke
vonthitions at the accountmy date. There have been mo clanges fiom the previons perods i the I anel s preey i the senset oy
ivitlyses
5. Expected Pay-ou-Gratnity 31-Mae-2023 J-Mu-2022
Expected benefits for April 1, 2020 w0 March 31, 2021 -
Einpected benefits for Apnl 1, 2021 10 March 31, 2022
Fxpected benefins v Apal 1, 2022 10 March 31, 2023 L
Fxpeeted benehins for Apnl 1, 2023 0 March 31, 2024 086 142
Expected benefits for Apnl 1, 2024 1o March 31, 2025 (K | 58
Fxpected benefits for Apnl |, 2028 w March 31, 2020 15,00 7o
Expected beneltts B Apral 1, 2020 1 March 31, 2027 i85 a3
Expected benefits for April 1, 2027 w0 March 31, 2028 oy
Expected benefits for Apal 1. 2028 to March 31, 2033 [imeil} 585

-
| Charterpg

Accouniangs
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s, unless otherwise stated )

al Statements for the year ended MNareh 31, 2023

o, Other liformation

B Corvent and Non-Curvent Linhiliny:

Accordingly, befow is e Current and Non-Current elassificaton of Grnuity and Compensited Absences

Thee total of currem and non-current Dibiliny mast be equal with e wotal of PVO (Presem value obligaton} ot e and of the peaod plus shon werm compensated|
Tnabalivy o sy 1 has been classatied i terms of “Schedule T ofhe Compames Ael, 2003

¢

ieulars

Asm
31 Mar 2023

Asat
31 M 2022

Lorafuiry:
. Current porton

b Non-Cirrrant partion 3T IR
Compenated ubsences:

a Current poriion RERES L
b BoneCurrent poston -

2% lucome Tax =
Business loss can be carned forward for a maxoum pened of erght assessment years nemediately succeeding the sssessment vear o which the loss pertmns
Unabsorbed depreciaion can be camed forward for o indefinite nenod
Income s ey re statement of profie and loss consist of the folls

Particulars F1-Mar-2023 Ji-Mar-2022
Tncone fux expense:
. Corrent 1ax -
B Delemed tax -
¢ Imeome tax relanng w eachier veus -
. MAT crodin emtislement
e MAT eredit withdrawn - -
Total tax expense for the year - -
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
i Net Pral ) before taxes 300 59 (473.20)
b Fax rate applicable 1o the company as per nonmal provisions 20.M0% 2oy
. Tax expenie on net profin (¢ a®y) - =
d Iner Adecrease) m 1y expenses on account ol
1 Non-trsable meome/Exempl Inepme * =
u. Aceelerated Depreciation 1,287 96 [NERED]
wil Expenses not aliowed under meome s 12829 Biim
wo Pedugtion for expenses eavher disallowed (22.70) (281
v Fxpenses allowed vader paymaent basis
vt Linabsorbed busiess loss (22,494 73) (23.903 2%)
vi Income Considerad Separtety - Other Sources (70,28 o R
vain, Novional Income (=) Notional Expenses
i, Other adjostments 219 Sell
(20,777.54) 22,29791)
[ Tax as per normal provision under Inesme G = =

Movenent in deferved tax assets and liabilities for the year ended Mavel 31, 2023

Particubies

Opening Deferred
Tox
Asser/(Linhilities)

Tocome Tax
Expense/(Credii)
recopnised in
Profit & Loss

Twewme Tax

Expense/(t v

vecognised in Other
Comprehensive

Clasing Deferved Tax
Asset/{Linbiliries)

Aceount Tncome
151 Ly - 6
Onher dizallowanees [{ENIT) 1449 - (ny

Movew

deferved tax avsets and linbilities for the year ended March

31,2002

Pavticnlars

Chpening Delferved

Incame Tax

Incame Tax

Cloging Deferved Tax

Tax Eapense{Credit)|  Expense/{Credit) Asserd Liahilifies)
Asserdf Linbilities) vecognised in [ vecognized B (dher
Profit & Loss Camprehensive
Account Incame
<Diference m WEW of fixed assers and intwnpililes - - -
-Business Loss/Unabsarbed Depreciation 19,604 [4.53) - 1511
-Other dizillowances A53 [ILREN)

[T
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Notes for et of Fina Statements for the year ended Marel 31, 2023
(A amownts in Rupees Lakbs, unless otherwise stated)
The Company has not recognised the Deferved Tax Asset on the below mentioned itens: *
Particubars Asan Asat
31 Mar 2023 M Mar 2022
As on veparting date
A On QU Companent = Deferred tas Assethabiliny - -
1B (uher than OC1 Component
SInfference m WOV of fixed assets and mtangibles 282287 343060
~Business Loss/Unabsorbed Depreciation 54849245 6,229 %
Deferved tnx assen| Linbility ) B672.12 900050

30 Financial visk management
(A} ot ish fnctors
The Company’s prineipal financial habilities comprise of bormwmgs, wede and other payables, The main puipose of these finanenl labilines 15w mamage
finances fir the Company’s operations, The Company has loan and other recevabibes, take and other receivables, and cash and short-berme deposits that anse
direedly from s operations. The Company’s aetvinies expose i to a vanety of fimancial nsks

i) Market rish
Market risk 15 the nsk that the e value or future cash Nows of a financial mstriment will flucwnte becanse of changes m markal prces. Marker
prices comprise thiee ypes of nsk. ewrmeney mte nsk, mlerest mie nsk and other price nsks, such as equity pice nsk and commadity sk
Financal mstruments afiected by market nsk weluche Joans amd bormowings ss well as deposits, Forepn curr sk s the sk thin e for value
or future cish Nows of @ fi {RTTEN | 1 wdll bevause of chanpes in Toregn exchange mies, Interest me nsk is the nsk tha e Sar
value o future cash Aows of o fnaneial mstroment will Duetie becowse of changes in markel mierest rates. This s bised on the financial wsets
and Tinanewl habilines held as an March 31, 2023 and Maech 31,2022

i) Credit risk
Credit sk is the risk that a counter party will not meet s obligations under a financal Instrumient or customer contiael, leading 1o a fnancial loss
The Company is exposed o evedin visk fram g operating activines (i pade recetvables) and from s finanemy activites, meluding

depounts with banks and | reign exehange o trns and other fnuncial mstriments

] Liguidiny risk
Livuediny nisk 15 the nsk that the Company may not be able o meet ns present and hawre cash and collaeral obligations watboul wcarring
unacceable losses

of Tinaw

il mirkets and se

The Company s overall nsk munagement programme focuses on the unpredicis! i 0 mnse potential adverse

elfects on the Company s linancal pedfomanee

team adendifies and
| nsk management, as

Risk managemant i carned o by the tressury departiment under poalicies approved by the hoard of direetors The tiis
evaluates financial nsks m elose eo-aperation with the Company’s operating s, The board provades principles for over
well as pohicies coverng specific arens, mterest ome - andd credin risk

() Tnterest vate rislk and sensitivity
The Company's exposure 1o the tisk of changes m market mterest mites relates promunly 1 long teim debt Phe manugement mannttins only the
Hoatng debt. Borrowings wsted ot vanable e expose the Company 10 cash flow rest rte nske As at March 31, 2023, 100% of the
Company’s borrowings are ot a fsed rate of interest and hence there is no imterest rate sk and sensmivty apphicable o the Company. (March 31,
2022; 1060 a)
(i) Interest vate visk exposure
The expasure of the Company™s horvawing (e in

vest vnte changes nl the end of the v

peting perviod ave as follows:
Amount Rs in Laes

Partieulars 31-Mar-2013 J1-Mar-2022
Varahle Rate Bonowings - 57872
Fixed rate Bormowings 254.00 -
Total Borvawings 15400 578.72

(i) Interest Kaie sensitivity
The followmy table demonsimtes the tvity 1o o by possible change i interest rates on e porion af leans snd bomewings affecied
With all other varbles held constant, the Campany s profit before tis

ected tirougl o et tate borrowings s fullows
Toterest mie Sensitivity Inerease/Decrease | EfTect on Profit Before
in Hasis points Tax
For the venr ended 31 Moy 2023
Term Loans
.25
For the year ended 31 Mo 2022
Ter Lowns +25 484
.25 (.54}

The assamed moverment i basss pomts for mterest mie sensinvity anzlysis 1 based on the company’s market mierest fae movenem during the
Finaneial year

{hy Foreign curvency risk:
Curreney nisk s e sk than e value of a financinl wstrameny wil Mectte due o tpes i Foreign exchanpe raes Curnency nisk arises when

e ol by foeipn cumencies

The Comps i exposures ansmg from services provided or wvailed that are denommated m a cormency other than the
Tnectonal corr currencies in which these tramsactions are dencminsted are mamly in VS The Company < irade recenvable and
trade payabile balanees i the cad of the reporting perod hitve similar exposires

The Company does nof e any fin: ves siich e foraagn curreney forwand commots, Trein currency opnons or swaps for by

s,
Particolarsi Coareeney} Change in vate}l Forthe year ended | For the year ended

(%) 31 Mar 2023 31 Maw 2022

LISDY Rate 500" 50,75 sz
=500y {8075 (501.02)

EURO Raue 5007, [ (LR
5000 {1h 50} (U.51)

Fxchanze rte of R, 82 07 on Mareh 31, 2023 aud R 75794 on March 31, 2022 USTY has been taken Gom FEDAL wobsite.

73 gl Bso 84220 on March 31,

Exehmnge rate of Re. 89 440 on March 31, 22 EUIRO Dhas beon vaken from FEDAD websire

Chartore

Ceountangs
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Notes formin,

vt af Financial Statements fov the vear ended Marveh 31, 2023

(AT amounits in Rupees Lakbs, onless otherwise stated )

(i)

A1 Capital

Crealin vish

The Company s expesed 1 credit fisk from s operating activities (pomanty trade receivables) and from ws fnamemy acivines, inclhuding
deposiis with banks snd laans from Tl msuiions,

Trade Receivables

The Company extends credin 1o customers i nomal comse of business. The Company considers Bictors such as eredit track record m the marker
s past dealings for extensson of credit 10 cusi e Company monors the pavment teack record of the ¢ 5. Omstanding customer
receivables are reguludy monnored. The Company evaluates the concentranion of nsk with respect w irade recenvables as low, por share
of revenue is through customers{ Individuals) who pay for senvices o ime of checkow. The receivablies consisig is who
are well established and are focated iy varons jansdic nonal loeanions

'he seeing of |

Debitors ageing
<180 days =180 days

Trade receivables

Asat 31 Mar 2023

Unsecured 117574 1.164.00
Net Total 117374 106,00
Asan 31 Mar 2022

Unseenred 23396 Bug 44
Net Tatal 533,96 KOR.A44

Finuncial inst s ik eash deposits

il

The Company considiers etors sieh as track record, stae of the mstituton, market reputation and serviee standards 1o select the banks wath wineh

hatlmees and deposis are mamtamed. Generally, the balamees are 1with e mstitaiions with which e Company has also avaled
hanowings,

on g i of borrewangs amd excess operating cadh ows o meer s needs for feds The coment commutied Dines of coedin are sufficient 1o meet s
short o medion term expansion needs. The Company moniters toiling forecasts of ns hguidity requirements w ensure o has sullicient cash 1o
et operaional needs

The rable below provides indisconnted cish fows tawards long tenm i s sned other i | hablines wito relevam matsnty based on the
remamimng: perod a1 ihe balance sheet o the contraciual matwnty date

Particulins Asat As
S1 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
On Deonnd O Demand
Trnde angd Other pavables 113958 134777
Total 1,139,584 1,347.77

agement

For the purpose of the Company™s capital managemant, eapital meludes issued equity capral, and all other equiy reserves amibutable o the cguty holders of the

parent The pramary abjeciive of the Comipany’s capital : 15 Loy

The Compay manags

)

i)

()

Iareholder value.

call its capanal regurroments through two mesns:

The Compan
Tinancial covena
shareholder or 1w

mgnages ws capial structure aud makes adpstnents e light of changes m c I and the 15 ol the

s et or adgest e capaal structure, the Company may adiest the dividend payimens w shareholders, e capral w
neéw shares

he company effeetively maniyes is Gnaness lrongh the o o from CLIN Fimanes Dodia Pyy Lid wiseh was fully repand by the Comprany i
Augnst 2022 and overdraft il 1 as saben from 1880 hank and other shor torm foans |

n from the group company

e Company monitors capatal wsng a geanng ratio, which 6 oot debt divided by wotal capinal plas ner debt The Congy
wesning mio betwean 31070 and 61

"5 policy s ko keep the

Parties 31 Mar 2023 31 Muy 2022
Borowings 447 80 692 91
Nen Db 4780 64291
Tonal ey {Share capnal & Oiher coquity) 1307044 1267645
Capital and net debt 13.524.41 13,369,306
Gearing vaiio (%) 3,317 5,18
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Notes forming part of Fi inl S for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023
(AN amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

3

o

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amengst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached 1o the
interest-beanmg loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in mecting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately
call loans and borrowngs

There have been no breaches in the financial covenams of any interest-t 12 Jomns and b ing i the current penad.
No changes were made in the oby . policies or p for wing capital dunng the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,
Fair value of financial assets and linbilities
Set out below 15 a companson by class of the carrying amounts and fur value of the Company’s fi I that are recogiized in the financial statements.
Particulars Asat Asat
31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022

Financial linbilities:
Designated at amortized cost
Term Loans from Bank/Related Party Carmyimg amount 447 9% 69291

Fair Value 447 9% 692.91
Secunity Deposn from Customer Carrying amouni 71501 71501

Farr Value 457 46 402 40
Finnncial Assets:
Designated at amortized cost
Securty deposit
- to related parties Carrying amount 1062 10.62

Fair value 10.62 10.62 ]

The management assessed thar cash and cash equivalems, trade receivables, other current financial assets, trade payables, and other current financial habilities
approximate therr carrymg amounts largely due 1o the short-t ies of these i

(A} Significant observable inputs used in estimuting the fair \'llml

1] Long-t fixed-rate and varioble-rate rec 1 ings are eval d by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific
country risk factors, individual cred b of the and the nsk cl sof the fi | proyect
({0} Interest Rate factor has been considered at a rate of 14 12% p.a. by the company for discounting the Security deposit
{uii) Investments are valued ot fair value based on the Market rates available.
(B) Fair valoation techniques

I

The Company muntmns policies and to value | assets or fi | liabilines using the best and most relovant data available. The Fair values of
the financial assets and habilities are included at the amount that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid w wansfer a liabality i an ordery transaction between
markel participants ot the measurement date

The foll e methods and were used 1o estimate the fair values:
1) Fair valug of cash and deposits, trade Iles, staff ads teade payables. and other curremt ial assets and hiabil P their
carmying amounts largely due o the short-rerm matunities of these instruments.

b4} 1 able-rate b s are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country nsk factors, credit
nsk lml other risk charaeteristics. For variable interest rate borrowang fair value s determined by vsing the discounted cash flow (DCF) method
usiag discourt mte that reflects the issuer’s borrowmngs e, Risk of ¥ for the v oIS idered (o be fi "
valution

(€} Fair Value hiernrchy
The foll g table fes the fur value hierarchy of Company’s asset and liabilities, grouped o Level 1w Level 3 as descnbed below

i Quoted prices / published NVA (unndjusted) in nctive markets for identical assets or habilies (level 1) 1t meludes fur value of financial
instruments traded i active markets and are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date and financial instruments like mutual funds
fior whnch net assets value (NAV) 15 published mutual fund operators ot the balance sheet date

i) Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or lability, either divectly (that is, as pnees) or indirectly
(that s, derived me prices) (level 2) 10 ineludes fair value of the fnancial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-
the-counter d 1is | by using These valuation techniques maximize the use of observable market dita
where it is avarlable and rely as hittle as possible on the company specific I all fi nputs required 1o far value an mstrument are
observable then instrument is included m level 2

[} Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that 15, unobservable wputs) (level 3) 17 one or more of the
sigmficant inputs 15 not based on observable marken data, the mstrument 15 included in level 3

The foll g tuble p des the far value hierarchy of Company’s asset and liabilines, grouped mto Level 1w Level 3 as described below:

Assets / Linbilities measured at fair value using significant observable inputs

Particulars As at 31 Mar 2023
Level -1 Level -2 Level -3
Financial Linhilities measured at amortized cost
Term loan from BanksFT'sRelated Party - - 44796
Secunty Deposit from Customer 457 46
Fis inl Assets d ized cost .
Laquidd mutual funds - - .

Secunty deposit - = 10.62
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CIN: UH2200 L2000 10322498

Notes forming part of Financial Statements Tor the vear ended March 31, 2023
(AN smounts in Rupees Lalls, niless otherwise stated)

Assets / Linhilities measoved at Biv valoe using signifieant observable inpuis

Particulars As ab 31 Mar 2022
Level -1 Level-2 Level- 3
wed al amortized cost

- - HU2.9)
Security Deposi from Cuostomer - = 402 40

Financial Assets measurved at - -

Laggund ontual funds F E -
| Secunty deposit . - a2

Dunmgs the year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 gnd Apnl 1, 2021, there were no rnsfens between Level | and Leval 2 G value measurements, amd no
sramsfer i and out of Level 3 Gor value measurements.

A3 Reluted party transactions
n '1¢m|..|mcu n\llh the requirements of Ind AS 24, on relmed party disclosures, name ol the relared pany, related party relatonship, iransacions sl ootstanding
fal 1 s where control exis aned wath whom transaetions have taken place dunmg veporied penods, ane

(A) Names of the Related parties and description of velutionship:

1.4 and other key management personne)
51, No, Name Designation
il My Madhay Tedral Direcion
i) Mr. P.S. Nay [hrecion
i) M G Subbarao Direetor
i) Ms Srigdest Vemsheery Dhirector
V) M Ashwan Loham Chiel Executive Officer
vi) M Asheesh Goel Chired Finanesal O1ficer
wii) Me Sandeep Shaoma {ompany Secretany

snperprises hanving significant inflsence over e Company

SN0 N af the enterprise
1 GMR Power and Urban Iodra Linnted (GPUILY (Holding Company)
2 GMR Enterprise Private Limited (GEPLY (Uumate Holding Company)

Enterprises under the same NManagement

SN0 Nivme of the enterprise
1 R Security Serviees Lud (RSS1)
2 GMR Faonly Fund Trust

Fellaw Subsidiaries

K.No T Numwe of the enferprise
1 Delhi tnterratonal Awrpon Linied
2 GMR Hyderabad International Arport Lid .
3 GMR Power Corporation Lid
4 GADL bermational Luf
5 GMR Ajrpoits Limned
o GMR Airport Developers Linited
T GMR Male International Airpen Py L
8 GMR Anpart Global Limited
9 MR Badirsah Dvdro Power Geperaion Pt Lid

" GMIR Guparan Solar Power Provate Lamited
1" GMR Bagol Hol Hydropower ' Lid

12 GMR Kamalanga Fnerpy Limited
K] GMR Hospitality and Reranl Cimited

14 VIR flimgnl» Affmrs Provate Linited
1l

15 GV Vemagin Power

1 GMR Acorstrueture services limitad
17 GMR Infra Developers Limited

18 GMR Generntion Asset Limited

19 GMR Indraspructire Limied - 81 1Y
) Rakinada Sez Prvate Limited

21 GMR Consulting Services Pyt Lul
22 Cieokno Indi Private

(B Disclosurve of transactions between the company and velaied pacties and o nding balances:

Related parties [ Forihe year ended
30 Mo 2023 31 Mar 2022
Tvamsactions during e year:
Tneanw from:
Services Rendered
Riixa Security Seiviees Lud {RRS1.} . Fi iy
Intevest on Loan:
MR Acor ture services inned SUES (BRI
GMR Infra Developers Linvired - Lt
GMVR Infrastraciere Limted = S Y - 13497
S0.85 129,16 i

o
rnth '“f[‘d
\ !LCLIHI'TL(HH'\_,



GMR Aviation Private Limited
CIN: UB220000. 20061 1CI22498
Nates forming il Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

(AL o is less otherwise stated)
Exjrenses:
Operating Expenses
MR Nyderabad Intemational Aaport Lul 207
Raxa Secunty Services Ld 1408 1M
Prelln htemational Awpart Private Lusited 1383 1270
GMR Poswer sened Urban infia e T 2830
GMR Enterprises Private Limited i i
GMR Hospitality and Retal Lomted 138 06s
GMR Avrporis Luted wor -
Intevest on Loan:
GMVR Generation Asset Linited 1281
GMI Acorstruetire services Timited 126 .
T4.77 S3.00
Salury 1o Chiel Financial Officer 1065 R72
Asal
31 Mar 20123 31 Mar 2022
Balance as af the emd of the year
Balanee recelvable nt the end of the peviod
Raxa Security Serviees Lud [AERLY T 00
Pyl lotermanonal Avpont Lad .50 -
118,30 118.00
Balanee payalbile wt the end of (the perviod
Drelb Tnernationil Avrpaat L 1924 wq)
Rava Secunty Services Lid 1367 737
GV Ielasimeciure Loated 93 ™ .
CIME Power and Crban fia Lamsned 1409 (7128
GMIR Enterprises Povate Limned i
GMR Aerostruciune Services Limited 3
GMR CGeneration Asset Lunited 1201 -
GMR Hyderabad lnemanonal Adrpant Linsied 1.89 -
GV Hospitaliny and Retnl Linmed L. 1H) 3%
159.31 188,41
ted (Fan Vidue) = Non Current 1o 10,62
Raxa Secunty Servces Privane Lamited - Curremt S84 584
Losny Given snd Repayment thereol
Name of the Related Pavty 31 Mar 2023
Loan Given Tneerest Repayment Amount awed by
Accrued Related Party
Cimi Aerostiuciune services mited 1804000 - | Ko (i -
Mamme of the Related Paty 1 Ma 2022
Laans Given Tntevest Repaynent Amonnt owed by
Acerued Related Party
Gl-SIL Y SO0.00 - hLHREL)
GMER Infra Developers Limited RIET - RLLREL -
Cime Acrostrueiure seevices limned (.00 - S60, 00 -
Laoans Taken and Repayment theveof
Namie of the Related Pavy A1 Mar 2023
Laans Taken Ingerest Repayment Amount owed 1o
Acerned Relfaied Pariy
GMR Generaton Asset Linmted UML) - - 20016}
Linw Aerostrugtore services linnted RER AL - 200 54 (M)
Name of the Related Party 31 Mar 2022
Loans Taken I Trterest | Repayment I| Amount owed 10
7 -
M Unhedged Foveign Corvency Exposare
Particy As a1 31 Mar 2023 | Asat 3 Mar2022
| Antount in Laes 1 Curren
Friude Pavables 297371 83 HML72 ISD 148107 54
luro 513.27 {144 Buro 51327

35 The Chel Oparan
the company’s ey

Jecraon Muker (CODMYExecntve management of the compny momitors the operating results of its busmess a5 @ single operimng sepmeny. As
senerated Trom eustomers m bidia and all Noa-Current operatmg assets e deploved i India, eniny wade diselosures are ot applicable

e




MR Aviation Private Limited
CIN: U2200D1. 2006110322498
Nates furming part of Financial Statements for the yene ended Mavch 31, 2023
Rupees Lakhs, unless atherwise stated)
3o Micra, Small and Medi orprises
Duschosure of Trade payables under current liabilines is hased on the miormaton
“Mrero, Small and Medinm Faterprses Development iIMSMED) Act, 20007

bl wath the Company regarding the status o the suppliers ws defined under the

Particulars For the vear ended
31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
"The principal amonnt due therean remammg wnpaid 1o any suppher 3 at the end of the accounting year 2794 [TIED)
Thve amaunt of witerest pad by the Company m tenms of Seeton 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 alang with the mmoumisp
al payments made w the supp vord the appomied day - -
The smount of merest dus and pavabde for the period of delay wm making pay {which have been paid but bevond
the appomted day durmg the year) but wathout adding the mterest specified under MSMED Aet, 2006
The amount of imerest acerned and remanming unpad 2 the end of the year - -
The amount of further interest remammg due and pavable w the suceeeding years wntil such date when the mnteres)
ducs as ahove are actually pud o the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance s a deductible expendiref
Luneder MSMED Ay, 20060 -
Numerator Asat 3 March | Asat 31 March Reunson for variance
2022 2021
Rutio Rutio
|| Curre Cuirent assels Current iabalines 1.59%5 1 5%
2 [Debt-cgumiy | Total dein Totml ety A3 S4ATDue 1o repayment  of
o (b 1 I ECarrent bow 5] term Joan durmy the FY
2022-21
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| Eammgs -~ Profin sfler ws o+ Deprecismon and piiafised) + 2022-23
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5 |Trade Revanmue from operations Average tride 4 81%] A02%Due 1o i n
receivalles recenvables averape trele]
LOVET Tl receivables
O [Trade Purchases Avernge wade T71%%) S35 Due w o reduction  m
payables payables average rade pavables
TR iy
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20.
£ | Net profit Profir afler wx Revemie from 5.35% ST o Profit meurned
| {raio 0] el she Y 2022-23
o | Retum on Fammmgs before deprocmtion and amormisanon, inerest | Capital g 0 1%y GO Due o Profit incurred|
capital el tax during the Y 2022-23
emploved |Eamings — Proli 7% 1 Tax expense + Current i
Depreciation and amorsaion expense 1 Fmance costs [Current borowinps|
(exchuding mierest on lease linbilities)]
T fRetm on Mol alter tax Fequity share capitnl 160y 1% Due e Pl ineerred)
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GMR Aviation Private Limited
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

37 Additional Notes :

B Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables

Asat 31 March 2023 Ouistanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 6 months | 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years More thun 3 years
year

Undisputed trade receivables —

- 7373 265.50 - . 898.50 2,337.73
considered good 1 23
Provision for Doubtful Debts - - - - - 393.78 393.78
Unbilled Revenue 118.58 - - - - - 118.58
As at 31 March 2022 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total

Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years Maore than 3 years
year
Undisputed trade receivables — o < 2
. sdorad oood - 533906 181.86 T16.58 1,432.40
Provision for Expected Credit S . 2 . . 331.23 33123
Loss
Unbilled Revenue 233.09 - - - - - 233.09
C Ageing schedule of Trade Payables
As at 31 March 2023 Outstanding from the due date of payment Tatal
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears
Micro, §:|1nl| and medium 27.96 B . - 3796
exterprises
Others 668.77 5.55 110 5.75 681.17
As at 31 March 2022 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Less than | vear 1-2 vears 2-3 years More than 3 years
Micro, Ismnll and medium 10.59 . . . 10,59
exterprises
Others 417,98 38.55 39.15 99.06 594.74
1 Details of promoter sharcholding
Name of promoter® As at 31 March 2023
Proiater N No, of shares at the  |Changes No. of shares at the | % of Total % change during
o beginning of the year |during the year |end of the year shares the year
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited 24,40,80,868 |nil- 24,40,80,868 100 nil

Name of promoter®

As at 31 March 2022

Promoter Name

GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited

No. of shares at the
nning of te year
24.,40,80,868

Changes

during the year|end of the year shares
nil 24.40,80,868 100

Na. of shares at the|% of Total

% change during
the year

nil

* Promoters as defined under Companies Act

E End use of borrowin

Name of Bank [ Financial
Instituition

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

Amount horrowed Purpose of borrowing| Purpose for | Amount borrowed | Purpose of  |Purpose for which
which amount borrowing | amount has been
has been used used

|Uv=:rtlmft Account of IDBI Bank 193.96 | Working Capital Loan] Working Capita 114.19 | Working Capital] Working Capital |

¥ Loan or advances to Directors,

As at 31 March 2023

Promoters, KMPs and related parties- cither repayble on demand

or without any terms of repayment

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or advance in the nature of
loan outstanding

Percentage to the total
Loans and Advances in
the nature of loans

As at 31 March 2022
Amount of loan|Percentage 10 the|
or advance inftotal  Loans  and|
the  nature  of]Advances  in the

loan outstanding [nature of loans

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties
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Naotes forming part of Financial Statements for the peciod ended Mareh 31, 2023

38
11 Disaggregated revenne information
ponn Below 1 the disaggreganion of the Comapmes revenue from comracts with customers (Rupees m Lokhsh
31-Mar-23 31-Muar-22
Segment Charterin
Pilot Wiving  [Chartering Services|  TOTAL Pilut Hiring ool TOTAL
Services
Fype of Services
Pilot g - - - -
Clurtering Services 7,321 31 7,321.31 515248 5,152,48
Total Revenue from Contreact with Customers - 732131 732131 - 5,152.48 5,152.48
Domiestic Sector - 553014 5,536,104 - A 11606 4,1 16,06
[Internaional Seetor - 1,785 18 1,785.18 - 103642 1,036,42
Tonil Revenuoe from Comract with Customers - 7.321.31 732131 - 5,152.48 5,152.48

Set out below, is the veconcilition of the revenue from contracts with customers with the amoutis disclosed m the segment infonmation

31-Mar-23 3i-Mar-22
Ravemse Chartering Serviees|  TOTAL Pilat Wiring ‘,':::f::'“ TOTAL
External Customers - 13213 311 - 515248 5153248
|1“L'l'l|:l| (‘ll.‘-hil'l'll.‘l':\ - - -
TOTAL - 732131 7,321.31 - 515248 5.052,48

2) Particulars 3-Mar-23 31 Mar 2022
Trade Recenvables 1043 1y RGNk
Contract Assels 11858 23309
Contraet Liabalities 3007 61539

Trade vecetvables are generally an terms of G4 days,

Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

31 |Particulars 31-Mupr-23 31-Mar-22
Revenue ws per Comracted Powe 732131 515248
Adjustments - -
Revenue from Contacts with Costomers 732131 5,152.48

4y Timing of Revenue Recognition
Particulurs J1=Mar-13 31-Mur-22
Cioods ransferred at a pomt m e - -
Serviees transterred over tme 732131 305248
Total revenue from contracts with customers 732131 5,152.48
39 Recent ing pr t

Ministry of Corporate AfTairs (CMOA™) notifies new standards on ameandments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued
from time o tme, On March 31, 2023, MCA aimended the Companies (ndim Accomtng Standacds) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below

vather thar thew significant

Ind AS 1-P ion of I ial Stat s - Ths b requres e entities 1o disclose ther material accountnig pohe
secounting polwies and melnde correspondmg amendments 1o IND AS 107 and INID AS 34 The effeenve date for adoption of this mmendment 15 annoal periods begimnmg
on o after Apnl 1, 2023 The Company has evalunted the amendment and the smpact of the amendment s msigilicant m the (inancial statements

Fnd AS 8 - Aceounting Policies, Changes in Aceountin imates and Evvors - This smendment has wvoduced a defmmon ol “gecountimg estomates” and meluded
amendments o Ind AS 8 1o help enmities distinguish changes m accounting pohicies from changes m aecoumntmg estmates. The effechve date for adoption of this smendment
w5 sinnal periods besgmmig on o aliee Apol 12023 The Company has evabuted the amendment and there s no impact on s fnancial statements

Tnd AS 12 - Income Taxes - Tins amendmemt has mrrowed the scope of the manial recogmion exempton so that i does not spply 1o ransactions tha give nse 1o equal ad
of Fseny emporary differences. Also there 15 comresponding amendment 1o INIYAS 101 The effective date Tor adoption of s amendment 15 smoal perods begimmmig on
or after Apnl 1, 2023 The Company has evaluaed the amendment and there s no smpact onoits fmanenl stement

W
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40 Additional disclosure pursuant to schedule 1 of Companies Act 2013

n
b,
[

d.

4

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been mitiated or pending aganst the Company for holding any Benami property

The Company does not have any transactions’ balances with companies struek of¥ under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 to the best of knowledge of Company's
The Company has not traded or invested funds m Crypto currency of Virual currency

The Company has not advanced or loaned or mvested funds (either horrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of’ funds) 1o any other person(s) or
entity(ies), meluding foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall

(1) directly or mdireetly lend or invest i other persons or entities identified m any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianies

The Company has not received any fund from any persan(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitiest Funding Party) with the und 2 (whether Jed i writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall

(1) directly or indirectly lond or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whitsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Benefictanies) or

(i} provide any guarantee, security or the ke on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries
The Company has used borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken ot the balance sheet date

The Company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank of financial institution of other lender

The quarterly retumy statement of current assets filed by the Company with bank and i wal n relation 1o secured b mgs wherever applicable are n
agreement with books of accounts

The Company does not have any such transaction which 1s not recorded i books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year n the tax
assessments (such ns, search or survey or any other relevant provisions) under Income Tax Act, 1961

Previous Year's Figures have been RegroupedReananged wherever necessary

For Brahmayya & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of GMR Aviation Private Limited
Firm Registration No,000S155

/{&L . ; Durector

— BIN 00064511
G, Srinivas

Partner

Menmbership No.086761 Peheedh-foc)
Place e Asheesh Goel

Date g_sh A 2022 CFo Company Secretary
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